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Boyle, Patrick

From: Bernardo, Rabert | Y\ K,)(L_/

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Boyle, Patrick

Subject: RE: New OpE Forum Posting - Earthquake at Mineral, VA Affects North Anna
Hello, Patrick,

Did 1 hear you on this morning's region Il phone call say that there is an action plan and COMM pilan related to
the North Anna public meeting (9/8)? ls it possible to get a copy? Tharks!

Bob Bernando

Reactor Systems Engineer

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRR/DIRS/IOEB

Mail Stop: O-7C02A

301-415-2621
Robert.Bernardo@nrc.gov

From: Boyle, Patrick \r KL\L-/

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 7:58 AM

To: Bernardo, Robert

Subject: RE: New OpE Forum Posting - Earthquake at Mineral, VA Affects North Anna
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Interesting detail is many Westinghouse sites (VEGP one of the most recent) have or are going to eliminate
negative rate as an automatic trip.
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From: Bernardo, Robert \ ‘Y\l A~
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 4:08 PM v
Subject: New OpE Forum Posting - Earthquake at Mineral, VA Affects North Anna

This e-mail is being sent to notify recipients of a new posting on the @Operating Experience Community
Forum. Recipients are expected to review the posting for applicability to their areas of regulatory responsibility
and consider appropriate actions. However, information contained in the posting is not tasking; therefore, no
specific action or written response is required.

Information Security Reminder: OpE CQ ntain preliminary information in the inte,
internal commumcat;on ofo ing experience. OpE COMMs may be pre-decisierial and may contain
sensitive/proprieta ormation. They are not intended for distributi utside the agency.

The posting may be rewewed at:
http:/inrr10.nre.qov/forum/forumtopic.cfm?selectedForum=03&forumid= AllComm&topicld=3476.

it is being provided to the following groups and individuals: All Communications, Auxiliary Feedwater,
ECCS, Electrical Power Systems, Emergency Diesel Generators, Emergency Preparedness, Flood
Protection & Missiles, Inspection Programs, Natural Phenomena, New Reactors, Physical Security,



SIT/AIT, Spent Fuel Storage & Load Handling, and Structural COMM Groups. George Wilson (Dike &
Dam Officer), Mathew McConnell (Grid Issues), Marie Pohida (Shutdown Risk / SFP cooling concerns)
and Christopher Cook (NRO Geoscience and Geotechnical Engineering Branch 2 Chief)

To unsubscribe from this distribution list or to subscribe to a different list on the OpE Community, please visit
http://nre10.nrc.gov/rps/dyn/subscription1.cfm

For more information on the Reactor OpE Program, please visit our OpE Gateway at: http:l/nrr1d.nrc.qov/ope-
info-gateway/index.html|

Thank You for reviewing and using Operating Experience.

Bob Bernardo

Reactor Systems Engineer

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRR/DIRS/IOEB

Mail Stop: O-7C02A

301-415-2621
Robert.Bernardo@nrc.gov




